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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 28, 2021 )

TO; Academic Affairs ///;\7% -

FROM: Bret Danilowicz, Provost and

Vice President for Academic Affairs
SUBIJECT: 2+2 Enhancement Programs Procedures

Pursuant to section 1007.23, Florida Statutes, SUS institutions must partner with at least one
FCS institution in providing 2+2 targeted program(s) specifically designed to strengthen
Florida’s 2+2 system of articulation and to improve student retention and on-time graduation.
As such, FAU shall:

(a) Develop LINK agreements with our local state colleges detailing the components of the 2+2
Enhancement Program, including academic transition, campus cultural transition,
administrative oversight, and data support, as appropriate.

(b) Conduct a biennial review of each Enhancement Program, starting in 2020, using the State
University System Rubric for Self-Evaluation for Effective 2+2 Enhancement Programs.

The Provost’s designee will:

1. Make appropriate adjustments to the program if possible.

2. Submit the completed rubric(s) to the Board of Governors office by March 1.

3. Provide name(s) and contact information of the individual(s) who can provide details about
the enhancement program(s) to the Board.

CC: Michele Hawkins, Vice Provost
Academic Affairs

Russell Ivy, Senior Associate Provost
Academic Affairs
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